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Timolyn Henry

From: Jack_Leon@fpl.com

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 4:51 PM :

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; Natalie_Smith@fpl.com; John_Hepokoski@fp!.com;

Lynne_Adams@fpl.com; Nanci_Nesmith@fpl.com; Bill_Feaster@fpl.com;
Sabrina_Spradiey@fpl.com
Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 041291 / FPL's Preliminary List of lssues

Attachments: FPL's Preliminary List of Issues 2-28-05.doc

FPL's

minary List of Is
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Joaquin E. Leon, Esq.

9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514

Miami, FL 33174

(305) 552-3922

jack leonefpl.com

b. Docket No. 041291

In re: Petition for authority to recover prudently incurred storm restoration costs
related to 2004 storm season that exceed storm reserve balance, by Florida Power & Light
Company .

c. Documents being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. CMP
d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document. COM 5

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Compa@yj'i
Preliminary List of Issues.

(See attached file: FPL's Preliminary List of Issues 2-28-05.doc) i;?? -
Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. ' -
oPC
Jac].< Leon MMS
RCA
e ScR
Coli: (308) 435 1661 SEC _J
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for authority to recover prudently ) Docket No. 041291-EI

incurred storm restoration costs related to 2004 )

storm season that exceed storm reserve balance, )
)

by Florida Power & Light Company. Filed: February 28, 2005

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby submits its preliminary list of issues

and positions in this proceeding:

1. Were the costs FPL has booked to the Storm Damage Reserve reasonable and
prudently incurred?
2. Is FPL's objective of safe and rapid restoration of electric service following

tropical storms appropriate?

3. Is FPL's approach for booking storm restoration costs consistent with safe and
rapid restoration of electric service following tropical storms?

4. Were the costs that FPL has booked to the Storm Damage Reserve consistent with
the methodology in the study filed on October 1, 1993 by the Company in Docket No. 930405-EI
and approved by the Commission in Order No. PSC-95-0264-FOF-E], issued February 27, 1995?

5. Should the Commission take into account the revenue impact of the 2004 storm
season? If so, what adjustments should be made?

6. If the commission were to change the standards for charging expenses to the
Storm Damage Reserve, should the changes be prospective only?

7. Would FPL's proposal result in recovering more than actually incurred in storm-
restoration-related activities in connection with the 2004 storm season?

FPL reserves the right to propose modifications or otherwise comment on the issues
proposed by Staff or other parties to this Docket.
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Respectfully submitted this 28th day of February, 2005.

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.

Natalie F. Smith, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
Telephone: (561) 691-7207
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

By: _ s/ Natalie F. Smith
Natalie F. Smith, Esq.
Fla. Bar No. 470200




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light Company's
Preliminary List of Issues has been furnished electronically and by United States Mail this 28th
day of February, 2005, to the following:

Wm. Cochran Keating, IV, Esq.
Katherine E. Fleming, Esq.
Florida Public Service Commission
Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Harold McLean, Esq.

Patricia A. Christensen, Esq.

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq.

Office of Public Counsel

The Florida Legislature .
111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.

McWhirter, Reeves, et al.

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450

Tampa, FL 33602

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq.

Timothy J. Perry, Esq.

McWhirter, Reeves, et al.

117 South Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group

Michael B. Twomey, Esq.

P.O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL. 32314-5256

Attorney for Thomas P. Twomey and Genevieve E. Twomey

By: _s/ Natalie F. Smith
Natalie F. Smith, Esq.
Fla. Bar No. 470200




